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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-2021-052

To:

From:

All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Designation of the Schools GPP, YES-O and BKD Program

Coordinators
Date: March 1, 2021
1. The Schools Division Office of Alaminos City, through the thrusts of the Youth

4.

Formation Division (YFD), requests the designation of the schools Gulayan sa
Paaralan Program (GPP), Youth Environment in Schools Organization (YES-
O) and the Barkada Kontra Droga (BKD) Program Coordinators.

Designated coordinators shall fill out the following Google Forms on or
before March 7, 2021.

¢ GPP - https:/ /tinvurl.com/SDOACGPPCoordinator
e YES-O - https:/ /tinvurl.com/SDOACYESQOCoordinator
e BKD - https:/ /tinvurl.com/SDOACBKDCoordinator

. For more information, questions or concerns, please contact Mr. Generoso

E. Sison IlII, Project Development Officer I — YFD, through 0945 846 1700 or
email at generoso.sisoniii@deped.gov.ph.

For your information and strict compliance.

LORNAG. BYGAYONG PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent gy

With hundred reasons to serve?

- Address: San lose Drive, Poblacion, Alaminos City, Pangasinan
% Telephone Number: (075) 205 - 0644

| Website: depedalaminoscity.com

Email Address: alaminos.city@deped.gov.ph




